

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 241 by Senator Thompson

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, delete "To enact R.S. 9:3554(A)(6) and (N)" and insert in lieu thereof "To
3 amend and reenact R.S. 9:3554(A), and to enact R.S. 9:3554(N)"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, line 8, delete "R.S. 9:3554(A)(6) and (N) are hereby enacted" and insert in lieu
6 thereof "R.S. 9:3554(A) is hereby amended and reenacted and R.S. 9:3554(N) is hereby
7 enacted"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 3

9 On page 1, delete line 12 and insert in lieu thereof the following:

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

- "(1) Receive and act on complaints, take action designed to obtain voluntary compliance with this Chapter, including entering into voluntary consent or compliance agreements with persons conducting activities regulated by this Chapter without the necessity of a hearing or order, or commence proceedings on his own initiative;
- (2) ~~counsel~~ **Counsel** persons and groups on their rights and duties under this ~~chapter~~ **Chapter**;
- (3) ~~establish~~ **Establish** programs for the education of consumers with respect to credit practices and problems;
- (4) ~~make~~ **Make** studies appropriate to effectuate the purposes and policies of ~~the chapter~~ **this Chapter** and make the results available to the public; ~~and,~~
- (5) ~~adopt~~ **Adopt**, amend, and repeal substantive rules when specifically authorized by this ~~chapter~~ **Chapter**, and adopt, amend, and repeal procedural rules to carry out the provisions of this ~~chapter~~ **Chapter**."